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 This plan of correction is 

prepared and executed because 

of the provisions of State and 

federal law require it and not 

because Northwest Healthcare 

agrees with the allegations and 

citations listed. N orthwest 

Healthcare maintains that the 

alleged deficiencies do not 

jeopardize the health and safety 

of the residents, nor is it of such 

character so as to limit our 

capabilities to render adequate 

care.     Please accept this plan of 

correction as our credible 

allegation of compliance, that the 

alleged deficiencies cited have 

been or will be corrected by the 

date(s) indicated.     To remain in 

compliance with all federal and 

state regulations, the facility has 

taken or will take the actions set 

forth in the following Plan of 

Correction. 

 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification and 

State Licensure Survey was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  12/06/12

Facility Number:  000015

Provider Number:  155041

AIM Number:  100273750

Surveyor:  Mark Caraher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Northwest Manor Health Care Center was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 Edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 

16.2.

This one story facility was determined to 

be of Type III (200) construction and was 

fully sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke detection in the 

corridors and in all areas open to the 

corridor.  The facility has battery operated 
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smoke detectors in all resident sleeping 

rooms.  The facility has a capacity of 126 

and had a census of 111 at the time of this 

survey.

All areas where residents have customary 

access were sprinklered.  The facility has 

one detached building providing laundry 

services which was not sprinklered.  

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 12/10/12.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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SS=F

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Heating, ventilating, and air conditioning 

comply with the provisions of section 9.2 and 

are installed in accordance with the 

manufacturer's specifications.     19.5.2.1, 

9.2, NFPA 90A,  19.5.2.2

Facility is requesting a waiver for 

this alleged deficiency

01/05/2013  12:00:00AMK0067Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure egress corridors 

were not used as a portion of a return air 

system serving 85 of 85 adjoining rooms.  

LSC 19.5.2.1 requires air conditioning, 

heating, ventilating ductwork and related 

equipment to be installed in accordance 

with NFPA 90A, the Standard for the 

Installation of Air Conditioning and 

Ventilating Systems.  NFPA 90A, Section 

2-3.11.1 requires egress corridors shall 

not be used as a portion of a supply, 

return, or exhaust air system serving 

adjoining areas.  This deficient practice 

could affect all residents, staff and 

visitors.  

Findings include:

Based on observations with the 

Administrator and the Maintenance 

Supervisor during a tour of the facility 

from 11:20 a.m. to 1:20 p.m. on 12/06/12, 

all resident rooms and support offices are 

using the egress corridor as a return air 

system.  Based on interview of the 

Administrator at the time of the 

observations, all rooms in the facility use 
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the corridor as a return air system.

3.1-19(b)
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NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Generators are inspected weekly and 

exercised under load for 30 minutes per 

month in accordance with NFPA 99.     

3.4.4.1.

 1. Documentation has been 

completed to show the transfer 

time to generator power.     

2. Documentation has been 

completed to show the transfer 

time to generator power.     3. 

Maintenance staff was in-serviced 

by Administrator on 

Documentation of Generator test. 

    4. Audits will be conducted on 

the generator test documentation 

weekly times  6 weeks and 

monthly times 3 months.  Audits 

will be reviewed monthly by the 

Quality Assurance

01/05/2013  12:00:00AMK0144Based on record review and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure emergency power 

would be transferred to the emergency 

generator within 10 seconds of building 

power loss for 12 of 12 months.  NFPA 

99, 3-4.1.1.8 states generator set(s) shall 

have sufficient capacity to pick up the 

load and meet the minimum frequency 

and voltage stability requirements of the 

emergency system within 10 seconds after 

loss of normal power.  Chapter 3-5.4.2 of 

NFPA 99 requires a written record of 

inspection, performance, exercising 

periods, and repairs for the generator to be 

regularly maintained and available by the 

authority having jurisdiction.  This 

deficient practice could affect all 

residents, staff and visitors.

Findings include:

Based on review of  "Emergency 

Generator Test Log" monthly generator 

load test documentation with the 

Administrator during record review from 

9:40 a.m. to 11:20 a.m. on 12/06/12, 

documentation of emergency power 

transfer time for twelve monthly load 

tests conducted during the period of 
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01/02/12 through 12/03/12 was not 

available for review.  Based on interview 

at the time of record review, the 

Administrator stated emergency power 

transfer time is not documented during 

monthly load tests and acknowledged 

emergency power transfer time 

documentation was not available for the 

aforementioned monthly load tests. 

3.1-19(b)
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